Eve O'Sullivan

From: historiclandfill applications

Sent: Wednesday 22 November 2023 12:06

To: clynch@kerrycoco.ie

Subject: H0194 Kerry County Council - Ahascra Historic Landfill

Dear Mr Lynch

Re: Representation to the Proposed Decision of the Agency on a Historic Landfill Certificate of
Authorisation application by Kerry County Council in respect of a facility at Ahascra Historic Landfill,
Lisselton, Co Kerry

We are to acknowledge, in accordance with Regulation 7(5) of the Waste Management (Certification of
Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations 2008, the receipt on 21 November
2023, of a representation by you, to the proposed decision of the Agency in respect of the above referenced
historic landfill application.

We wish to advise that the representation is under consideration by the Agency, in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the legislation.

Regards

Historic Landfill Applications

Circular Economy & Waste Authorisations

Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

An Geilleagar Ciorclach & Udaruithe Dramhaiola

An Oifig um Inbhuanaitheacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

053 9160600 (Reception)
historiclandfillapplications@epa.ie
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